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“To ask the Minister for Health the number of acute inpatient beds on wards A,
B and C at a hospital (details supplied); the number of beds in these wards
currently not in use and closed; the reason that these beds are not in use; and
if he will make a statement on the matter.” -Alan Dillon

Dear Mr Dillon,
In reference to the above query, the number of acute beds are as follows: A Ward —
33, BWard — 38, and C Ward — 33.

All beds in all of these wards are in use at present. No beds are closed.

| hope that clarifies the matter.

Kind Regards,

Catherine Donohoe
Hospital Manager




